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Our ref: SSD-8392-PA-54

Claire Driessen

Senior Development Manager

Edify Energy Pty Ltd

By email

11/12/2022

Subject: Darlington Point Solar Farm — Construction Environmental Management Plan Stage 2(b)(ii)

Dear Ms Driessen

| refer to your submission requesting approval of the revised Construction Environmental Management
Plan for the Darlington Point Solar Farm (SSD-8392).

The Department notes the revised Construction Environmental Management Plan:
e has been updated following the approval of Modification 2 (SSD-8392-Mod-2) on 31 October 2022
and following the outcomes of the Independent Environmental Audit report (4 November 2022);
e is limited in scope to Stage 2b(ii) for the battery energy storage system (connections to the
Transgrid substation); and
e contains minor updates, including details of the Biodiversity Management Plan for the Battery
Energy Storage System (Revision 1.1, dated 16 November 2022)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the revised Construction Environmental Management
Plan (Revision 2, dated 17 November 2022) in accordance with condition 1 of Schedule 4.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Construction Environmental
Management Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail. Please ensure you make the
document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Julia Green on 9585 6409 or at
julia.a.green@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Nicole Brewer

Director

Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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